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The Pue-Fulton  
House Project 
Tina H. Sheller | Assistant Professor |  
Coordinator, Historic Preservation Minor | Goucher College

In the fall of 2015, students in 
the Goucher College Historic 

Preservation program began researching 
the history of the Pue-Fulton House in 
Ellicott City as part of a larger project, 
conceived by the developers of the 
Dorsey’s Ridge community, to restore 
the house and to create an exhibit in 
the house dedicated to its history and 
to the history of Howard County.  
The restored Pue-Fulton House, built 
in sections, beginning in 1865, will 
ultimately serve as the community 
center for the planned townhouse 
development of Dorsey’s Ridge.

Students began their research with an 
informative tour of the Pue-Fulton 
House led by Fred Dorsey, one of 
the leaders of the Howard County 
preservation movement, and Kenneth 
Short, architectural historian for 
Howard County’s Office of Planning 
and Zoning.  The tour proved most 
helpful to the students in understanding 
the way the house had been built and 
the materials used in its construction.   
Visiting the combination smokehouse/

springhouse provided the students with 
insight into the ways in which Howard 
County residents kept their food cool 
during the heat of the summer and 
preserved pork and beef in the era 
before refrigeration.  Though the corn 
crib situated near the smokehouse/
springhouse was no longer standing, 
students discovered nails from the 
structure on the ground, and these 
nails provided clues for the dating of 
the corn crib.

Students then embarked upon their 
research in primary and secondary 
sources.  Their research focused on 
the history of the Pue-Fulton House, 
the history of farming, industry and 
society in eastern Howard County, 
and the history of Ellicott City in 
relation to farm life in the region.  
They explored a wide variety of 
sources, including farmers’ diaries 
from nineteenth-century Howard 
County, agricultural census records, 

Professor Sheller and Kenneth Short, architectural historian for Howard County’s Office of Planning and Zoning, 
discuss a handful of old nails found where a corncrib once stood.
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a will, an estate inventory, nineteenth-century maps and 
atlases, historic photographs, as well as secondary sources 
on Howard County history.  One of the most fascinating 
primary sources that provided insight into daily life in the 
Ellicott City area was the local newspaper.  Late nineteenth-
century editions of both the Ellicott City Times and the 
Ellicott City Democrat,  which students could access in pdf 
versions, courtesy of the Howard County Historical Society, 
allowed students to learn about contemporary businesses, 
trade, real estate, and a wide variety of social and political 
issues.  

Following several weeks of research, the students presented 
their findings to the developers in the form of a series of 
Powerpoint talks at Goucher College on December 10, 
2015.  Students presented talks on Dr. Arthur Pue, Jr. 
and his home, Temora; attorney Charles Lee Fulton, the 
second owner of the Pue-Fulton House; the architecture 
of the Pue-Fulton House, the smokehouse/springhouse, 
and the corncrib; the history of agriculture in eastern 
Howard County; the history of industry in the Patapsco 
River Valley, and the history of Ellicott City and its role 
in the daily life of the region.  At the conclusion of the 
program, the students presented the developers with 
copies of the images in their Powerpoint slides and copies 
of their research papers, both of which should prove very 
helpful to them when they design the Pue-Fulton House 
heritage center.

The partnership between the developers of Dorsey’s Ridge 
and the Historic Preservation program at Goucher College, 
created on behalf of the Pue-Fulton House project, proved 
valuable for both the developers and the students.  The 
developers gained access to significant historical information, 
documents, and images that will provide the basis for their 
exhibit on the Pue-Fulton House and the history of Howard 
County.  The students learned valuable skills in researching 
the history of a house and in researching local history 
through intensive primary source investigation.  They also 
learned the value of local historical repositories, such as the 
Howard County Historical Society, in facilitating primary 
source research.   Students additionally gained a new 
appreciation for the significance of historic preservation and 
what historic homes can mean to the life of a community.  
All in all, a fruitful and rewarding partnership for everyone 
involved!

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S 
MESSAGE  Shawn Gladden

2016 is upon us!  We are very proud of what we were able 
 to accomplish in 2015 and The Holiday House Tour 

and the Holiday Jazz Concert were certainly “icing on the 
cake”.   We had 280 guests on the House Tour in December 
and heard feedback from many who said it was the best 
tour that HCHS had put on.   I would like to acknowledge 
the hard work by Board members, Paulette Lutz, Joanna 
Benedict, Barbara Cusack, and Leonora Hoenes and the 
support of our sponsors, the Bob Lucido Team, specifically 
Lauren Lucido, Victoria Hathaway, and Marty Welsh.  
Logistically speaking it was certainly the most successful 
tour since I have been the Executive Director, even Mother 
Nature was agreeable on that wonderful day.   We have 
already begun the search for this year’s houses; we are happy 
to announce that Bob Lucido has agreed to sponsor this 
year’s tour again; this will be our 40th Holiday House Tour 
and just so happens to also be Bob’s 40th Year in the Real 
Estate Business.  We look forward to another memorable 
tour this December.

Members, as we move into the New Year, I would like to take 
this opportunity to thank Paulette Lutz for her leadership as 
President of the Board of Directors.  Paulette was integral 
in helping me to accomplish our goals from 2014-2015.   
She was more than just a leader and my boss; she was a 
mentor, a supporter, and a good friend.   I am happy to 
announce that Paulette will stay on the board as the 2nd 
Vice President and will continue to pour her heart and soul 
into our organization.   
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Moving forward, we are excited to be led by our new acting 
President, Theodore Mariani.  Mr. Mariani has served on 
our board for the last two years and was a great asset for 
our restoration and building projects at the museum.   As 
he assumes this new leadership role with the organization, 
we are turning our attention to our next restoration project, 
the Ellicott Second School Building, otherwise known as 
the Weir Building.   

It was originally a Quaker schoolhouse built by the Ellicotts 
but right around the War of 1812.  It was owned by a few 
families after it was a schoolhouse with its last owner being 
John Weir before being sold to the county.   From 1951-
1967, the Building served as the office for Planning and 
Zoning until it was then used as the State’s Attorney’s office.   
The building was deeded to the Howard County Historical 
Society in 1986 for use as the organization’s Archives and 
Library, which was its function until the Archives was moved 
to the Miller Branch Library in 2012.  Since we moved the 
archives, the building has been primarily used as storage for 
objects and artifacts from the collection.   The building is 
on Maryland Historic Trust’s Inventory of Historic Places 
as a protected Historic Structure.   Our goal for 2016 is 
to raise funds for exterior and interior improvements with 
the ultimate goal of opening the building to the public 
as an Education Center / Exhibit space for field trips, 
homeschool and scout groups, museum visitors and as yet 
another historic building open to for visitors to Historic 
Ellicott City.

Finally, I’d like to make sure that all members know about 
our upcoming Annual Meeting which will take place on 
Sunday, February 21st from 1:00-3:00 in the Miller Branch 
Library Meeting Rooms.  Our special guest speaker this year 
will be Henry Sharp author of The Patapsco River Valley: 
Cradle of the Industrial Revolution in Maryland.  The 
Howard County Historical Society will be working with 
Patapsco Heritage Greenway and the Maryland Historical 
Society in 2016 to publish Dr. Sharp’s follow up to his 2001 
book, solidifying his thesis that the Patapsco River Valley 
was the birthplace of America’s Industrial Revolution, 20 
years prior to the Textile Mills of New England.  

2016 promises to be yet another exciting year for the Society 
as we continue to grow and expand, on behalf of our staff 
and Board of Directors, we are happy that you are all along 
for the ride.

THE PRESIDENT’S 
MESSAGE 
Message  Theodore Mariani | Acting President

I am looking forward to another great year for the Society. In 
2016, we are planning projects that will improve the Library/

Archives, the Museum and carry the Society forward.  The 
Board is in the process of developing a new strategic plan that 
will provide valuable direction and goals for the Society over 
the next several years.

We will be discussing plans for our Weir Building located on 
Court Avenue in the Ellicott City Historic District which is 
architecturally and historically significant in the early history 
of Ellicott City.  The Ellicott’s constructed this granite building 
in the early 19th century as the second Quaker school in 
Ellicott Mills to accommodate the growing community.  We 
have been working on a plan for a major fund raising event in 
the late spring or early summer.  The organizing committee 
will be reporting to the Board as the plans shape up. 

The Society will be continuing its outreach through a series of 
interesting and informative lectures, concerts and educational 
programs throughout 2016.  Even though the series has 
been well received, we are always interested in hearing from 
our members and the public on how we can improve our 
programs and broaden our educational base.  Please contact us 
at director@hchsmd.org with your suggestions.

The Society depends on its members and the public for support 
throughout the year.  If you have friends, neighbors or family 
who are interested in protecting and preserving the history of 
Howard County, please encourage them to become members 
and take advantage of the wonderful programs that we have 
scheduled.  If you own a business or know of one that would 
like to sponsor one of our events, please contact us.  All of the 
information is located on our website www.hchsmd.org.     

EDITOR’S NOTE Janet Kusterer

I am really looking forward to our annual membership meeting. 
This is always a nice time to catch up with old friends, elect a 

hard-working board of directors, and hear a talk by an always-
interesting speaker. This year’s speaker, Hal Sharp, I first heard 
at a meeting of the Ellicott City Restoration Foundation over 
fifteen years ago. It’s a fine indication of Dr. Sharp’s speaking 
abilities that I still remember that event all these years later. So 
here’s hoping the weather cooperates and we are all able to get 
out to the Miller Library and learn more about our wonderful 
Patapsco River Valley.
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THE ELLICOTT MILL’S 
OMNIBUS By Paulette Lutz

Mark Eckel, one of our wonderful volunteers who also 
happens to be a numismatist (coin collector) recently 

discovered an article about a rare German-silver Baltimore 
transportation token that was used for transportation to 
Ellicott Mills.

In 1852, Andrew Yinger started an omnibus transportation 
service that ran from Baltimore to Catonsville and Ellicott 
Mills.  A token (pictured below) was purchased to travel 
to Ellicott Mills.  It is believed that the token is the work 
of Francis X. Koehler, a Baltimore die-sinker and jewelry 
manufacturer who opened his business in 1851.

Yinger owned several omnibuses (large horse-drawn 
carriages) that ran from Baltimore to Catonsville and 
Ellicott Mills from 1852 to 1857.  On June 19, 1857, 
The Baltimore Sun printed an article citing the sale of the 
omnibus business by Andrew Yinger due to ill health.  The 
business was purchased by Edward A. Talbot, a prominent 
businessman in Ellicott Mills.

Only two A. Yinger tokens are known to exist.  It is 
unknown if a token was issued for Catonsville.  According 
to the Numismatists and due to the rarity of these tokens, 
the value could be estimated between $3000 - $5000.  

Image of Yinger Omnibus and Yinger Coins circa 1855, 
photo courtesy of Numismatists Magazine

APPRAISAL ROADSHOW:
SUNDAY APRIL 24TH
10:00AM - 1:00PM

Professional appraiser Todd Peenstra 
and gemologist Steve Gouterman 
from Paradigm Experts will 
examine your treasured item, assess 
its age and value, and advise you 

on where to get it repaired or restored if necessary. The event will take 
place in the first floor meeting rooms at the

Miller Branch of the Howard County Library System
(9421 Frederick Road Ellicott City, MD 21042)

$12 ($8 members) ticket includes 1 appraisal

$5 for a ticket as a spectator.

Call 410-480-3250 for more information or visit www.hchsmd.org/events
The proceeds will go to benefit the Howard County Historical Society,  a 
501(c)3 non-profit organization.

SAVE THE DATE!
Howard County Historical Society 

Annual Meeting
Sunday February 21st

1:00-3:00 p.m.

Miller Branch Library Meeting Rooms
Pot Luck Dinner

Last Name A-M – Bring a main dish
Last name N-Z – Bring a dessert

RSVP to info@hchsmd.org
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T H E  EN CH ANTED  
F O REST  C ELEBRATES  
ITS  60 T H BIRT H DAY   Janet Kusterer

The Enchanted Forest, Maryland’s “Story-
book Park,” opened to the public on Au-

gust 15, 1955, just a month after Disneyland 
opened in California. Walt Disney and How-
ard Harrison, Sr. and his son Howard were 
men of great vision and creativity. It was post-
war boom time, and men home from the war 
were starting families and spending more time 

would entertain the entire family, and found 
them in these theme parks. 

settling on a spot in rural Ellicott City for their 

created such things as the Christmas window 

displays in downtown Baltimore, to execute 
their ideas for the fairytales they wanted to tell. 
Howard Harrison, Sr. was particularly fond of 
sharing these stories with his grandchildren, 
and felt that many others would enjoy them. 
Not everyone shared their enthusiasm for the 
project but when thousands of people crowded 
the park on a regular basis, requiring police to 

manage the  even the worst skeptics were 
convinced—it was a great idea.

were meticulous in the care and maintenance 
of the park, carefully painting and pruning, 
making sure everything was safe and fun. Ev-
eryone had their favorite feature—Willie the 

Whale, where you could sit in his mouth and 
he would chuckle; Mount Vesuvius, where you 
could slide down a gigantic sliding board (even 
faster if you slid on wax paper) and the Old 
Ladies’ Shoe. Along the way you might meet 
up with Little Bo Peep or even Old King Cole. 
It was all the sweetest fun.

-
nificant aspect. Opening in 1955, it was inte-

were adamant that the park welcomed ALL 
children and their families.

After creating many happy memories for gen-
erations of visitors the park closed in 1989. No 
one knew what would happen to the many 
wonderful attractions. In 2004, Martha Clark 
came along to pick up the pieces. She first ac-
quired the Pumpkin Coach and after seeing the 
popularity of that at her petting farm, Clark’s 
Elioak Farm, she decided to see what else she 
could add. After over ten years of hard work the 
collection of over 100 pieces culminated with 
the move of the final buildings from the orig-
inal site to her farm, in the summer of 2015. 

Clark said, “All of us at Clark’s Elioak Farm are 
very excited about becoming the new home of 
the Enchanted Forest Castle. It is sad that the 
Castle is leaving its Route 40 location as the 
entrance to the magical storybook park that 
entertained several generations of families and 
children from 1955 to 1989. Moving and re-
building it at our farm ensures that it will con-
tinue to be a symbol of the wonderful Enchant-
ed Forest for another generation of children to 
enjoy. We look forward to the ribbon cutting 
for the Castle on August 15, which is also the 
60th birthday of the Enchanted Forest.”

Now, the only remnant of the park at the orig-
inal location is Old King Cole, pointing the 
way into the shopping center. A very happy 
ending to the tale.  

For up-to-the-minute news on happenings at the Society, like us on Facebook. 
In addition to finding out what we are up to, you can also post comments, 
questions and photos of Society events and Howard county history. If you aren’t 
on Facebook yet, sign up today at  www.facebook.com

 

The  Enchanted Castle
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our upcoming exhibit 
Hometown Teams: 
How Sports Shaped 

items were donated 
by Hammond High 
School and are the 
following: Travis 
Clark’s 2010 Mary-
land Baseball Player 

of the Year Bat and Award; Tameka Harrison’s 1000 Point Scored Bas-

School to use Under Armour products), and Jaqueline Rieschick’s All 
American award from 1991.

Hometown Teams opens at the HCHS Museum from September 19th 
– November 7th, 2015.  

with the Howard County Historical Society to support elementary and 

is to inspire students to develop a sense of local history by connecting 
the past with the present.

18, at the Howard County Historical Society’s new education display 
featuring HCPSS artifacts at the Howard County Library Charles E. 
Miller Branch and Historical Center in Ellicott City, Maryland.

Howard County Historical Society representatives will support elemen-
tary and secondary social studies curricula by attending HCPSS profes-
sional development meetings to educate  about the resources, exhib-

also will serve as a resource for information regarding the collection, 
repository and display of historical artifacts and will include HCPSS 
historical items in its educational exhibits.

HCPSS will loan educational items of historical significance to the So-
ciety for community exhibits and provide a school system representative 
to serve on the Society’s Board of Directors. In line with the HCPSS 
strategic plan, Vision 2018, this partnership provides  with access to 
learning experiences that support professional growth.

Howard County Board of Education Members Bess Altwerger, Sandra 
French and Ellen Flynn Giles, HCPSS Communications Director Re-
becca Amani-Dove, HCPSS Coordinator of Secondary Social Studies 
and Advanced Placement Mark Stout, and HCPSS Coordinator of El-
ementary Social Studies Kim Eggborn joined Howard County Histori-
cal Society Board President Paulette Lutz, Education Committee Chair 
Anne Clark Schoenhut, and Executive Director Shawn Gladden to sign 
the formal partnership agreement at the June 18 event.  

ARTIFACT  
SPOTLIGHT:  
HAMMOND HIGH SCHOOL  
SPORTS ARTIFACTS

HCPSS AND HCHS  
PARTNERSHIP

THANKS TO ALL  
OUR SPONSORS

LUNCH DATES WITH HISTORY 2016
The Howard County Historical Society Museum (8328 Court Ave, Ellicott City) is proud to host a series of 
“lunchtime” lectures for 2016. Bring your own lunch. Drinks and treats will be provided. Tickets are ftree for HCHS 
Members and only $5 for non-members. Doors open at 11:30am. Each lecture runs noon-1:00pm followed by an 
optional tour of the museum 1:00-1:30pm.

*Schedule is subject to change and will be postponed in case of inclement weather based on Howard County Public School System schedule.

2016 Lunch Date with History
(All times are 11:30 AM – 1:00 PM)

Howard County Historical Society

Date Title Presenter

Friday, February 5 “Lincoln’s Funeral Train” Daniel Toomey

Friday, March 4 “In Carrie’s Footprints – The 
Long Walk of Warren Dorsey

Warren Dorsey/  
Jack McBride White

Friday, April 1 “Remembering Streetcar #9 and 
Rails to Trails”

Dave Ditman/  
Maureen Sweeney Smith

Friday, May 6 “Overview of Evolution of 
Howard County Cemeteries” Fred Dorsey

Friday, June 3
“Cool Deliberate Courage – John 
Eager Howard in the American 

Revolution”
John Beakes

Friday, August 5 “Historical Archaeology at 
Patapsco Female Institute” Lee Preston

Friday, September 2 “Benjamin Banneker” Gwen Marabel

Friday, October 7 “Patapsco Heritage Greenway” Mary Catherine Cochran

Friday, November 4
“So you want to buy an Old 

House – What to look out for 
and what’s on the market now?”

Shelley Wygant

Friday, December 2 “The Enchanted Forest – Mary-
land’s Storybook Park”

Linda Harrison Gardiner/  
Martha Clark/ Janet Kusterer

HCHS IS ON
LIKE US!
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B
Saturday, August 8th and will run through Saturday, August 15th.  At our booth in the 
Main Exhibit Hall, we will have a display on the history of the Howard County Fair to 
celebrate the 70th anniversary, so be sure to visit and see some wonderful old photos.  We 
will also have for sale the new Howard County tote bags, wine bags, hats and more from 
our HCHS gift shop, ra�e tickets and books on the history of Howard County.  

On Wednesday, August 12th, at 4:00 p.m. be sure to come to the 4H Activities Hall to 
meet local chef Katie Moose who will be doing a cooking demonstration with our recently 

Howard County residents.  Katie will be preparing delicious recipes from our cookbook 
which will be available for sale!!  So be sure to pick up your copy during your visit.

Hands on History Day is Friday, August 14th at 11:30a.m.  Be sure to bring the kids by 
to see our historic artifacts and take an educational historic journey in Howard County 
history.

Hope to see you at the fair!!      

THE PRESIDENT’S 
MESSAGE Paulette Lutz

HOWARD COUNTY 
HISTORICAL SOCIETY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
AND OFFICERS

�eodore Mariani  ................................... Acting President
Richard T. Clark
Paulette Lutz

 .............................1st Vice President
 ............................... 2nd Vice President

Carol Meyers ............................... Recording Secretary
Anne Schoenhut .................... Corresponding Secretary
Charles Lewis .............................................Treasurer
Leonora Hoenes ................................... Past President

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2012–2014
Betty Adams 
Martha Clark 
Todd Curran

2013–2015
Mary Boyle 
Connie Coss 

Kimberly Eggborn 
Ed Lilley 

Judith Perrine 
James Robey

2014–2016
Joanna Benedict 

Barbara Bell Cusack 
Patricia Greenwald 
Pamela Riewerts 

 
Shelley D. Wygant

STAFF
Shawn Gladden ...................... Executive Director
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and household repair items.

In 1870 Joshua Dorsey bought the land on 
Maryland Avenue that now is the home to the 
Antique Depot.  He built a frame house at this 
location in 1885 and delivered coal and ice to 
local businesses and homes.   

In 1903, E. A. Talbot decided to open a lum-
ber store up the hill on Main Street to avoid 
the frequent flooding issues on lower Main 

now occupies the building that was once Talbot 
Lumber.  

Needing to expand the business, John L. Clark 
bought the property at the B & O Depot Yard 
from Joshua Dorsey in 1907 and opened a 
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William B. Owings who worked for Joshua 
Dorsey remained at the hardware with John 
Clark and the store became Clark and Owings 
Hardware.  

In 1922, John was succeeded by his son Ed-
ward T. Clark, Sr. (1886–1951) also known as 
“Pops” who was a graduate of St. John’s College 
in Annapolis when it was still a military school. 
Pops consolidated two of the oldest hardware/
farm implement businesses - Joshua Dorsey’s 
and Talbot and Clark.  As the business grew 
and expanded, Pops needed more room to op-
erate to and constructed a feed warehouse in 
the back of the store.  

He bought the Bridge Market (8000 Main 
Street, the building east of the train tracks) to 
store coal.  Elevated siding was constructed to 
drop the coal from the railroad cars to the bins 

was moved from the Depot yard to the Bridge 
Market.  A livery stable located on Maryland 
Avenue in back of the store was removed to ac-
commodate the feed business.   

Pops Clark needed lumber to build the addi-

from the land along St. John’s Lane between 
Frederick Road and Route 40. At this time, the 
property was heavily wooded, allowing him to 
cut the trees down for the needed lumber for 

used for the St. John’s Cemetery.   

Discovered in the Depot store and currently 
housed in Andy’s o�ce today, is the door of 
the original hardware store with the signatures 
of John L. Clark and E. A. Talbot, December 
24, 1893; Wesley G. McKenzie, May 24, 1888; 

John Collier, 1890; L. Scott Mercier, 1892; 
and John William Moss Kiger, 1889.

In the 1920s, Pops made innovations such as 
switching from wagons to trucks to deliver coal 
to local residents. He brought modernization 
to the business to keep pace with the changing 
times and economy.

Pops Clark bought out William B. Owings in 
1946 and changed the name to E. T. Clark and 
Sons, joined by his two sons, Edward T. Clark, 
Jr. and Addison Hodges Clark.  Pops soon re-
tired in 1950.

His son, E. T. Clark, Jr. further modernized the 
business by changing from coal to oil and start-
ed the first fuel oil delivery service in Howard 
County and surrounding counties.  As a teen, 
Andy rode with the fuel truck drivers to make 
deliveries in all types of weather, which could 
be quite treacherous on the snow and ice-cov-
ered, narrow, hilly streets of Ellicott City and 

O’Malley, Sexton – Globe Company.  

With the urbanization of Howard County, E. 
T. Clark and Sons added more “suburban sup-
plies” such as lawn mowers and garden items 
in 1954.  Lawn mower repair and maintenance 
became such a popular service, the business was 

house the lawn mower sales and repair trade and 
the coal business was terminated. Andy recalls 
in the prosperous early spring months weigh-
ing and selling larger than normal amounts of 
seed and garden supplies.  One of Andy’s fond 
memories of the 1950s was walking across the 
street to the B & O station to pick-up crates of 
baby chicks to sell to the local farmers.  And, as 
was the custom then, parents bought chicks for 
their children’s Easter baskets.

Andy, a graduate of Howard High School and 
Virginia Military Institute, and his brother Ed-
ward T. Clark, III did not intend to go into the 
hardware business.  Andy, then an Army Cap-
tain, had a very successful career in the Corp 
of Army Engineers traveling the world working 
on various projects.

However, in the spring of 1972, an automobile 
accident took the lives of Andy’s parents, Marie 
and Edward T. Clark, Jr.  Andy and his brother 
Ed decided they would resign their commis-
sions as Captains and run the family business.

According to the Howard County section of 
the Baltimore Sun, dated September 15, 1991, 

came through and washed out the store,” re-
calls Clark, referring to the devastating tropical 
storm Agnes that flooded lower Ellicott City 
with 28 feet of water on June 22, 1972.  Had 
the storm hit before he resigned his commis-
sion, Clark said, “the store would never have 
re-opened.”  

Clark’s Hardware was not covered by flood in-
surance.  Local banks were not willing to lend 
money to the inexperienced Clark brothers to 

-
nancing by mortgaging their parent’s house, 
Andy and his brother Ed were able to re-estab-
lish the business, often working 18 hour days 
to keep it from floundering.

In 1973, Andy and Ed reopened Clarks Hard-
ware at St John’s Plaza.  Having better parking 
than the old location in Ellicott City and tak-
ing advantage of the tra�c on Route 40, the 
new store thrived and eventually more than 
doubled the national average for hardware sales 
per square foot.  To demonstrate their care and 
concern for the customers and community, 
Clark’s o�ered smoke detectors at cost to en-
courage Howard County residents to install 
this new life-saving device in their homes.

Always modernizing and keeping up with the 
times, Andy computerized the hardware store 
in 1978, being one of the first in the nation to 
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In 1981, Andy and his wife Jackie bought Ed’s 
portion of the business and in 1987 Andy and 
Jackie Clark bought 5 acres on Route 40 to 
expand their business once more. Andy and 
Jackie managed to personally finance their new 

store has thrived in this location for the last 28 
years and the family legacy continues as their 
daughter Margaret E. Clark (the fifth of five 
children) works in the hardware store today. 

Over the years, Clark’s Hardware has operat-
ed under many names – American Hardware 
Cooperative, ServiceStar, TruValue, Do-It-Best 
Cooperative and currently ACE Cooperative, 
but residents of Howard County will always 
know the store as Clark’s Hardware and re-
member it for their excellent customer service 
and quality products.  

CLARK’S continued from page 1
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ARTIFACT SPOTLIGHT
Michael McManus and Dustin Linz

The Howard County 
Historical Society 

Museum boasts an 
impressive document 
collection. We have original 
land grants dating back to 
the late-1600s, marriage 
certificates of baseball player 
Babe Ruth and Ellicott City 
founder Andrew Ellicott, 
and numerous documents 
signed by prominent US 
politicians.  

Two documents recently 
put on display is a certificate 
signed by President 
Abraham Lincoln and a 
1820s US passport signed by 
Secretary of State Henry Clay. The certificate signed by Lincoln 
and his Treasury Secretary Salmon P. Chase in August 1862 
approved the appointment of Howard County’s William Welling 
as the tax assessor for the fifth district of Maryland.  The passport 
belonged to Dr. Arthur Pue, Jr of Ellicott City who frequented 
England and France.  Clay served fifteen years as a US Senator 
and ten years as Speaker of the House of Representatives.  These 
two artifacts shine light on the importance of Howard County 
citizens and their connection to the national level.  If you have 
any questions on these artifacts, please visit the museum and ask 
one of our passionate employees!
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